
Mary Beth deBeau 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CM itchell@foley.co m 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016 4:37 PM 
Mary Beth deBeau 
Jeff Jordan 
MUR 7180 - Rebuilding America Now 
11-14-2016 Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf C::LA 

Attached please find the Statement of Designation of Counsel on behalf of Rebuilding America Now in the above­
referenced MUR. We would request an extension of 30 days to December 14, 2016 to file the response to this 
complaint. Please advise as to the response date approved by your office. Thank you. 

Cleta Mitchell 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
3000 K Street, N.W. I Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20007-5109 
P 202.295.4081 

I 

cmitchell@foley.com 

View My Bio 
Visit Foley.com 

:FOLEY 
FOLEY & LARDNER LLP 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended 
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please 
(i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the 
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP 
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be 
relied upon by any other party. 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20463 

2016 r?V I 7 ;',M 8: I I 

C'::LA 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

FAX 202-219-3923 

MUR # :{-tjo 
Name of Counsel: ----'C""l-=-et=a~M~ itc=h.,_,e"'II __________________________ _ 

Firm: _____ __ F:...co::..:le~yt...-=:.&-=L::::ac:..:rd:.:.n::::e.:....r.::cL=:LP-------------------------

Address: ______ 3_0_0_0_K_S_t_re_e...:t,_N_W----'--, 6_t_h_F_lr_. ____________________ _ 

Washington, DC 20007-5109 

Telephone: 202-295-4081 Fax: ----=-20::..:2=--6.:....7...::2=--5::..:3...::9_9 ______ _,... __ 

E-mail: _______ c_m-'-it'-c_he_l'-"l@""-fo_le_,y'-.c_o_m _________________________ _ 

The above-named individual and/or finn is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the 
Commission. 

l (,v (1#ff. 
Dote 

RESPONDENT: 

Mailing Address: 
(Please Print) 

/Ryan R. Call Treasurer 
Title 

Rebuilding America Now/Ryan R. Call, Treasurer 
(Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

PO Box 26141 

Alexandria, VA 22313 

Telephone (H): ______________ _ (W): __ 2_02_-_29_5_-4_0_81_ -------

E-mail: _..,__ __ ..:.c..:.m..:.it..:.c..:.he..:.l'""l@:e.f;..:o..:.le'-'-y-'-.c_o..:.m ___________________________ _ 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30 I 09(a)(l 2)(A). 
'rbis section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent of the person under investigation. 

Rev. 2014 

MUR718000022




